

Department of Social and Health Services
Olympia, Washington
EAZ Manual

Revision #1166
Category Treatment of Income Chart
Issued July 01, 2021
Revision Author: Kathryn Gussett
Division CSD
Mail Stop 45440
Phone (509)290-8435
Email gussekr@dshs.wa.gov

Summary

Updating references to reflect Legislative changes to sanction policy

[Treatment of Income Chart](#)

Treatment of Income Chart

Revised: [July 01, 2021](#)

[American Rescue Plan Act signed into law March 11, 2021](#)

Income Type	Cash Assistance	Basic Food	Classic Medical
Coronavirus Federal Stimulus Payment	Excluded (any portion remaining after 12 months is considered a resource)	Excluded (any portion remaining after 12 months is considered a resource)	Excluded (any portion remaining after 12 months is considered a resource)

Deleted:
Deleted:
Deleted:
Deleted:
(CARES) A

Income Type	Cash Assistance	Basic Food	Classic Medical
Additional \$300 Unemployment	Unearned	Excluded	Excluded
Expanded or Extended Unemployment	Unearned	Unearned	

Income Type	Cash Assistance	Basic Food	Classic Medical
Cash benefits reduced as a result of sanction or non-cooperation	N/A	Unearned	
Cash payments from government, public, or private medical or social service agency	See specific income type		Excluded - When provided for medical or social services See WAC 182-512-0860
Cash prizes, awards, lottery winnings	See LUMP SUM PAYMENTS	Unearned	
CEAP	N/A	Excluded	Excluded
CEAP - For TANF/SFA households terminated while in WorkFirst sanction (See WorkFirst	Unearned - TANF/SFA	Excluded	Excluded

Deleted:

Formatted:

Sanctions –
Participation)

Deleted:

Formatted